K-S57 circa 18i3
Site ¢f Gaiena Silver Mine
Near Gzalena
Frivate
in the wooded escarpment that bounds the northeast side of the piateau

on which the oid black community of Glivet Hill is located, east of Galena, 13
tne traditional site of a silver mine that operated, apparently briefiy, in the
eariy nineteenth century. There are no longer any above-ground remains to
incdicate the presence of such a mine, only a sunken area about 1S feet wide oy

about 40 to 50 feet long perpendicular to the escarpment. it is said fo be tr

wl

Coliapsed and eroded entry tunnel. Though the existence of the silver min

T

cannct be well documented, the oral tradition kept the story alive of an
Jnusuzi eariy Kent County enterprise. Though it was said ¢ have Deen a
rz‘:argma‘;‘;y successful one and ceased operalions dJuring the period

antic f British attack in i813, silver articles from its ore were said
Lo nave been made in Philadelphia. inrecognition of the one-time nearby
miine, the Town of Gaiena in 1860 derived its name from one kind of siiver ore,
whetner ¢r not this was actually the type found here. The site may still have

archeoiogical significance
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes __no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Site of Galena Silver Mine

and/or common

2. Location

Northeast side of -embankment northeast of Olivet Hill, southwest

street & number of east fork of Mill Creek; .2 miles south  —— notfor publication
of Rt. 290 & .2 miles west of Jim Davis Road, east of Galena
city, town Galena X vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Kent
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district - public ____occupied ___ agriculture —___ museum
___ building(s) __X private _X_‘unoccupied ____ commercial ___ park
—_ structure — both ____work in progress __ educational ____private residence
_ X site Public Acquisition Accessible —__ entertainment —_ religious
__ object ____in process ____yes: restricted . ____government ____ scientific
——— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
X not applicable __no ____ military __.__ other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Jeanne Washington Wright and Roosevelt W. Wright

street & number 1714 Elm Street - P.0O. Box 3749 telephone no.:

city, town ) Harrisburg state and zip code PA 17105

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. K'en’F County Court House liber ©7
street & number Cross Street folio 192
city, town Chestertown state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys ...

title

date — federal ___ state ____county ___ local

Gepository for survey records

city, town state
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7- Description Survey No. K-=5

Condition Check one Check one

—excellent —_deteriorated _____ unaltered ___ original site -

___good . —_ruins _X__ altered ___moved date of move NA
____fair — unexposed

NA: site only

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

In the wooded escarpment that bounds on the northeast side the
plateau on which the old black community of Olivet Hill is located,
east of Galena, is the traditional site of a silver mine that operated,
apparently briefly, in the early nineteenth century. There are no
longer any above-ground remains to indicate the presence of such a
mine, but just a sunken area about 15 feet wide by about 40 to 50
feet long perpendicular to the man-made pond below, It is said to
be the collapsed and eroded entry tunnel,

The supposed mine site is in a 5+ acre tract that cannot be reached
except by crossing private property. It is behind the property on
which the most northeasterly house in the Olivet Hill community is
located, reached on foot by passing the house to the northwest and then
going down the heavily wooded embankment about half way. At the foot
of the embankment is a recently-created farm pond in the east fork of
Mill Creek. Alternatively, the site can be reached from the lower
farm that fronts on Route 290, the Galena-Sassafras Road, from which
the site can also be seen at a distance.

The sunken area is said to have been somewhat higher and more
level earlier in the century. This may be related to final collapse
of any tunnel supports, though in termite and rot prone Kent County,
it is hard to believe that wood in a damp, on-the-ground tunnel would
have survived very long, even locust posts, An undated clipping
in the papers of the late Justine P. Woodall says that old mine
machinery could be seen long after the mine ceased operations. It
does not specify the type of machinery, and none appears to be there
now. According to Clinton Riley of Galena, who owned the property
from 1968 to 1973, for a time the area was an unauthorized site for
trash dumping, frustrating treasure seekers who visit from time to
time with metal detectors. The embankment woods now seem undisturbed
except seasonally, by deer hunters, who have built high platforms
along deer runs.

Physiographically, and perhaps geologically, the site with its
abrupt change of elevation is quite untypical of Kent County terrain,
though it is somewhat similar to other locations where the high general
land mass is cut by creeks that empty into the Sassasfras River. It
is doubtful that the site has ever been evaluated by archeologists
or geologists.



8. Significance Survey No. K-597

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric- ___ community ptanning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
_1400-1499 _ X archeology-historic - conservation — law ____science
—1500-1599 ___ agriculture _____economics —literature — sculpture

—1600-1699 ____ architecture __ education —_ military — social/

—_1700-1799 ____art — engineering —__ music humanitarian

_X 1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settlement ___ philosophy ___theater

—1900- ____ communications _X_ industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation

___ invention ____ other (specify)

Specific dates Circa 1812-1813

Builder/Architect

check:

Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B __ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ mnational __state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Though the existence of an old silver-ore mine site stated to be
on the embankment northwest of Olivet Hill has not yet been documented,
belief in it and knowledge of its supposed location have persisted
for generations through the oral tradition. If indeed there was
such a silver mine there, it probably was a unique example of metal-
ore mining in Kent County. What structures related to such a mine
might have been in the vicinity, besides a supported tunnel entrance,
are not known. The site may merit archeological investigation.

When asked about the location of the old silver mine, numerous
older people long in the Galena area pointed out exactly the same
location on the embankment. They had been told the location and
the story by their parents, and so on; some had hunted in those woods
as children with their parents and had been shown its location then.

Documentary_evidence is almost totally lacking, however., One
hindrance is that during the period the mine was said to have been
in operation, about 1813, no newspaper was being published in Kent
County. The only newspaper being published on the entire Eastern
Shore was the Easton Republican Star. Although such information might
not have been published in a newspaper at all, that paper could be
searched, as well as the Gazette of Annapolis and the Niles Weekly
Register of Baltimore. All three papers occasionally published items
relating to Kent County. For instance, the Gazette not long before
the attack on Georgetown and Fredericktown during the War of 1812,
in May 1813, did write of a report from Georgetown Crossroads (now
Galena) that the local population was in great fear of attack from
British in the Bay and were preparing themselves, apparently by o
accumulating arms and by hiding things that might be considered of
value to the British,

the



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. K-597

An illustrated Atlas of Kent and Queen Anne Counties, Md. Philadelphia
Lake, Griffing and Stevenson, 1877.
Martenet's Map of Kent County, Maryland. Baltimore: Simon J. Martenet,

1860.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county . code
state code county . code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Margaret Q. Fallaw, Survey Consultant
County Commissioners of Kent County
organization Historical Society of Kent County date November 22, 1985

Court House oL 778-4600
street & number - Church Alley telephone  778-3499
city or town Chestertown state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for- information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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Frederick 9. Um'!'_on, a Chestertown news Dape.. an who published 2 bo
in 1816 called History of Kent County, ”arvzar I”C-?Q!ES (repubiishied wi
an update by WH va.m B Usiiton, 111 1n 19800 was aw re of the persistence of
the story of the silver mine and devoted a orief section in his book to it. He
2avs ip 163

able and pure stlver was found
’etimore savs, "oSufficient
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1t aq it waﬁ abou* th
a place oniy two miles distant. They were told that if
new of this mine m@v would claim it They never made
any more effort to open it and the war and natural excitement which
cucceeded the war hrwenteﬁd ofharc from taking hold of it, who
otherwise would have done 56, Two or “‘ree years agc some
specimens on this tract were m‘f‘wd up and taken to br’)‘ W es’re
Kumsell, analytical chemist, and examined by him. They provec 1o oe
norn ca‘vpr very nuro The prpﬁanf owner qn\/c she 1g ton noor ff

a“zd"v’, e QUC‘K-;V mined

nere "5 some que:;or\ as to whether historically the mine was once

ft .t now overiocks (the
of udkc'ﬂu on 'fhe Jouth Side of i -t. 2903}, or whether it was part
nm-‘-r*v The branch of Mill Creek was likely to have been

tural boundary, however. Martenet's 1860 map of ¥ent County.,
' mcm nnt <eermn to show 3 farmhnuge fallin H—.n inc ahon of
though 1t is not clear to which groperty the name £{(07
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conzidered trustworthy, though she was rwakvm of what nad orr'_:r d 100
years cariier
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Continuation

known ac Oliver < Hnll whether this is a popular corruption of Olivet or
indicates possible one-time ownership by a person named Oliver is not known.
However some older local peopie refer to it by that name, and it does appear
in deeds. !t is possible that the name O*.‘vef Hill came into common Usage as
a modification of Ohvpr S Hill, especially considering the fact that the
Methodist church in Galena, within view of Olivet Hill, bears the name Olivet
3nd the fact that the first rhurcn building of the black Methodist cnnqrﬂﬂafmr\
of Olivet Hill was the old one from OH vet Church, given to the blacke. The

black conqreqatwor\ later (c. 1905) building's ¢ arnérstone bears the name
Olivet Charch as well (but not Olivet Hill) "However, the name Olivet may not
have *\eﬂm attached To the Ga ena white Methodist church untit well into the
mwtee nth century. :t eariier seems to have been known simpiy as the
Fietnodist church at ~a|ena 1t in fur'\ may have taken the name Olivet as a
play cnwords from the nearby Oliver's HilT

An attempt to trace the title of the presumed mine property was rmade
and finaily given up whm oroperty dpc"vpt_onc were ne ‘onqpr c?mr and the
researcher was no ionger sure of what property was being traced However,

f least some of ?he xvet Hill plateau, the high ground between the two

T
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headwater branches ¢ '\‘ Mill Creek seems to have peionged to free blacks quite

‘m\'z in the nineteenth rpr\fnr\/ it s s3id b y Lrpc\prﬂ‘ nh\'/of Hill rec1de_"‘__

3t one of the Galena white | families, the Scotts (perhaps Dr. Edward or

Lornelius J.), was rﬁsponmble for the biack acquisition of property in Olivet
1-:, oy “v “q some to worfhv one-time s aves nu‘ no eu”en“' of tr.: v'\/d_s
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ar;»ci an area vlﬂefe bﬂus ownen Drope Ty he» orc *hc C ;\f‘i'; Wwar. it continues
roday a2 a cohesive community, most of itc residents the descendants of
several early families and related to each other in some way. (Seerepo
for ¥-304 0hivet HiTl Methodist Church, and K-586. Olivet 111 52hoot 3, he
oresent owner of the ?mr‘f is 3 descendant of one of its apparent early owners
(7 hnmac Peaker), though ownershin was not continued uninterrupted mth n
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what is certain is that the S+ acre tract was owned by Thomas Deaker at

the time of his death. A 1914 deed {(JTD 32/277) describes tne Dronprty S the
‘residue ¢f the property that was devised by Thomas Peaker to hi
descendants’ botwnen Thomas Peaker's dpath in the 18705 and fhe 1914 deed,
it evidently had been passed down in his family. The 1873 wiii (probated in
1276) of Thomas Paaker distributes a considerabie amount of fand to his

chitdren and other family members His name was misspeiled Peaca in the
vm als0 misspelled Paca in some deeds Peaker was iliiterate, making ms
mark, out his descendants assert that the narne was Peaker, evidently
mis- *r?mrrvbpd from accented Dmnunﬂaflor\ by the person writing the
docurnents. it isnot clear, however, exactly which of the willed propert]
‘ncluded the presumed mine orooerfy. One of his leqacies was indeed referred
235 :' € e;.duc of nis estate, "both Rea! and person ai_“ However, there was
prra' of them were noted as being near the property {farmi
sf C , ‘; u A” but one of the properties listed were in what became known
as the Olhivet Hili r‘)mmnm'f\/

/- ¥ i%
(continued;



Continuation Page 8.3 K-597

AN “ttef”"'ﬁ was made to discover hoy W Thomas Peaker acq ired his property.
Tthe 1842-1883 index to the county land records he hsteu as aparty to
five transactions, during the vears | .8'51 through 1863, The lasf N 186% was a
sale, to the Kent County Railroad, but its jocation could not be ascertained,
fmuqn the raitroad subseguently ran nowhere near Oiivet Hill |t may have
been in the Massey or Golts area. What is confusing about some of the deeds
s fha* they are stated to be for land in the third district, and Ohvet Hill 15 1n
the 1 ;rs‘ district, though the districts may have been altered. By 1877 Clivet
Hilh was well w1thm the fi FCT district. Otherwise, given ad'acmr f*wner:;
they ‘eef“r. to be for Glivet Hill property. in 1851 Isaac Brown old for $76 1t
Thomas Paca 15+ acres (UR /5?@: Both were noted as "free Ne rces.,"
indicating even eariier biack owneramp in Olivet Hill. in 1858 Peaker for
nuqr\f hw more acre< fr | aac F“rqwn { }k}—q }/6?\ ;
oouum cne-guarter acre f from Geo rge Rasin, also a "free "ieg_ 0,
!':8_9_ in 1866/ isagc BRrown <nid Peaker 8 mnm:\ acres for ‘R B0

if not at *'m'c Dnmt furfh@rmg the title search for the 2id mine property,
the above show that inantebellum Kent County there was substantiai
ownersnip of nmner ty among free blacks. Furfhor research should be done on
J\,, wr‘m.u ity which iike the other county black communities has been

R A R AN

A currenf resident of Gaiena, Mrs. warren Gillespie, Is said to have
inherited (evidently through the Ruth fami lry) some silver spoons that were
made in Dhuaoeiphla from silver mined at Galena, pocq\blv substantiating the
account by Mrs. Nickle in Usilton's book. The owner of the mine property at
the time Usilton wrote his book seems to have been interviewed by him She
appears o have been aware that she owned property on wh‘ Nanold mine was
located. put unf ﬁr*unate*y he does not give her name. Locally thp name used
for the silver supposedly found in the ore at this mine is horn silver, but it 13
not knowr 1f this mffvrmaf jon 12 simply derived from Usiiton's account.

Chemically, horn silver (Horr nsilber, from the German) is silver chloride, or
cbicrarqyrite

whenr Galena was mroroo‘ ated and named Galena In 1860 (11 had eariier

most often used the name Georgetown Crossroacs, but aise Down's Crossroads
and briefly Colchester), the name is said to have peen chosen because of the
one-tirne nearby silver mine. Since this was iess than S0 years after the

supposed mine's operation, 1t 1s likely fo be accurate. Acrordmg roiss Ella
May Hicks, a longtime resident of Gaiena, one of her grandfathers, W’"‘-ndP‘
Whvtjb er h:j" rf,mp from ma}ona ”]H‘\QY‘ to cettle in *1er\rmfm,un ;_rn_:

(e had fami ly in Deiaware) and aUth‘a ed the name De(.dch: of simitarit
*hé Pmr"mn operations in the two locations. Galena, i1iinois, was noted for
~ich sulfide of lead deposits yieiding siiver that had been mined by the
indians by 1700 there was 2 minina boom thnro in the 1820s and for some
vea s thereafter, (Ercyciopedia Brittanica) in fau it is now not known wnat
e bace metal associated wxfb this supposed silver mine mi”hr have
.ﬂ——wa:, copper or zinc. The first and the iast are more !iKely than the
ond. %rﬁ has been no ?oca‘ discussion of 1ust where the mine ore might
e been refined Unfortunat tely, Usilton does not indicate just who
fessor Pum sell was or what his credentials were.
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Frederick G, Usilton, History of Kent County, Maryland, 1630-1916,
with Additional 54 Chapters of the History of Kent County, Maryland,
1628-1980, by William B, Usilton, III., Chestertown, MD: Perry Publications
1980.
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